

## Notes from Sept. 11 Meeting of ELITE TPSS Work Group

Attending: Yu, Qing;

- Smith, Corinne M;
- Tropin, Mitchell J;
- Carroll, Sherrie K;
- Calvert, Megan M;
- Camp, Tanya M;
- Charles, Richelle L;
- Bonner, Philip W

The group initially discussed workgroup logistics.

Then followed a discussion on:

- \* getting workshop ideas from faculty;
- \* scheduling and timing of workshops; and
- \* doing a survey to determine what times are preferred by faculty.

Corinne said she would be doing a pedagogy workshop on the 30<sup>th</sup>

Phil announced that he and Alison will be doing a workshop on student engagement.

There was discussion on scheduling workshops on mental health issues

Further, there was a discussion on scheduling a technical writing workshop. Corinne suggested having one at least once a month. Mitch offered to give the tech writing workshop.

